



DR. CHANDRAKANTH HG

Librarian

My Contact

✉ chandrakanthhg83@gmail.com

☎ 9742929584

📍 # 484, 9th Main 1st Cross,
Bhuvanewarinagara,
T.Dasarahalli, Bengaluru-57

Hard Skill

- prepare library Manual
- softwares installation
- collect & provide open access e resources
- Books Procurement
- Create website

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Leadership
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Education Background

- Visvesvaraya Technological University

Ph. D. in Library Science
completed

- **Qualified UGC-NET and K-SET**

- Tumkur University, Tumkur
M.Sc. in Library and Information Science
Completed in 2008

About Me

I have completed M.Sc in Library and Information Science with 5 th university rank and having 11 years experience in reputed college libraries. I qualified in UGC-NET and K-SET, and completed Ph.D degree at Visvesvaraya Technological University, Belagavi.

Professional Experience

**Vijaya Teachers College, Jayanagara-
Librarian**

May 2018 – Present

Acharya School of Design- Librarian
2016 – 2018

RR Institute of Technology- Librarian
2012 – 2016

Key responsibilities as alibrarian:

- All library works as a Librarian
- To provide technology based services
- Prepare report of library usage
- Consult with the managemen to develop long-term library facilities
- Provide rich E Resources to Library users
- User Orientation to users
- Prepare annual report of Library

MS Ramaiah College of Pharmacy- Assistant Librarian
2008– 2012

Total 14 years Experience

Achievements

**5th University Rank in M.Sc in Library
and Information Science**

Publications:

International Conference

Chandrakanth HG. (2019) *Adaptive Equipment Technology and Library Services for Disabled Users in the BHS Higher Educational Society Libraries, Bengaluru: A Case Study. International Conference on Digital Technologies and Transformation in Academic libraries, Vol 1, 178-187 NITK, Surathkal*
ISBN 9788194194002

Book

Chandrakanth HG. (2019) *Adaptive Equipment Technology and Facilities for Disabled Users to Access Library: An Overview. Innovations in Teacher Education, 1 ed, 184-192,*
ISBN 9789388805674

National Conference

Chandrakanth HG (2015) *Copyright Issues and Copyright Consideration for E-Resources in the Digital Library Environment. National conference at Dayananda Sagar College of Engineering, Bangalore, 11-12* ISBN 9789384935603, 14-17.

Chandrakanth HG. (2014) *Use of E-Resources by the Engineering faculty members of RR Institute of Technology, Bangalore National conference –DEMICT, University, Mangalore, 434-438* ISSN 9789382845331.

Chandrakanth HG. (2015) *Awareness on Institutional Repositories by the faculty members of R R Institutions, Bangalore NCASH-15 in K.S. School of Engineering & Management, Bengaluru, ISBN 9789385640575, 51-56.*

Chandrakanth HG. (2016) *E-Resources in Modern Libraries National conference on Recent Trends in Open Access (NCRTOA-2016) University College of Arts, Tumkur University, Tumkur* ISBN 9789382694274

Journals

Chandrakanth HG. And Ramakrishna Reddy (2020) *User's Awareness towards Adaptive Equipment Technologies in University Libraries of Karnataka. Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal).4746.*

<https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/4746>

Chandrakanth HG. and Ramakrishna Reddy (2020) *Library Facilities and Services for Differently Aabled Students in Universities of Karnataka: A Study Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal) ISSN-1522-0222*

<https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/2639/>

Chandrakanth HG (2014) Collection Development Policy (Reference to Engineering College Libraries in Bangalore) *Indian Journal of Library and Information Science* 8(3), 363-368, ISSN: 09739548

Chandrakanth HG. (2015) Automation Services (with Reference to Academic Libraries in Tumkur city) *BEST: Journal of Humanities, Arts, Medicine and Sciences, (e-journal)* 1(1), 43-48, DOI 1-85-1439200611-6

Chandrakanth HG. (2022) Applications and Importance of Social Networking Sites to Promote Library Services: Case Study of Vijaya Teachers College affiliated to Bengaluru City University, Bengaluru. *Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal)*. 7370. <https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/7370>

Completed MOOC Courses under Swayam

- Web Content Management
- Library Automation and Management
- Emerging Trends in Library and Information Science (FDP)
- Academic Writing

National Conference/Workshops attended

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Bangalore- Training on HELINET and Digital Library Resources on 9/3/2011

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science, Bangalore- Digital Libraries: Availability, Acceptability and Accessibility of Global Health Information Resource on 27-28, 2012

MSRIT-Open Content Management Organization for Technical Information Services on 4th Feb 2011

PES and IEEE- IEEE explore Digital Library User Awareness Workshop on 21 Oct 2013

VTU-National conference on Redefining Libraries in Electronic Age on 20-21 Dec 2013.

Professional and ICT Skills:

- Experience in handling work in various sections of the library / Information Science, Viz
- Database Management & Searching: Open Access E Resource databases, WEB-OPAC,
- Knowledge in Open source softwares: Data verse, CKAN, Koha, Dspace, NewGenLib etc.
- Knowledge in Endnote, Zotero, Mendeley
- Library House-Keeping :Acquisition, Cataloguing, Processing and Circulation(Journals handling, book ordering & processing, document delivery)
- Maintenance: Stock taking & verification
- Design of Newsleter/posters/Brouchers in Canva
- Internet operation : Navigation through the search engines
- Experience in providing following services, Viz., Bar Coding, Reference Service, Newspaper Clipping Service, Current Awareness Service, New Arrivals Alert Notice, Information Alert Notice, SDI Service, Reprographic Service, Referral Service, Library Orientation, E-journal downloading.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Address for communication: Chandrakanth H.G
484, 9th Main, 1st Cross,
Bhuvanewarinagara,
T. Dasarahalli, Bengaluru-57

Date of Birth : 20-09-1983

Sex : Male

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Languages Known : Kannada, English and Hindi

Hobbies : Reading, Listening Music.


(CHANDRAKANTH H.G)